

(+880) 1830 0370 40

@ | ashrafhossaininbox@gmail.com

ashrafinfo.wixsite.com/website

• House-26, Road-4, Block-H
Banasree, Khilgaon, Dhaka 1219

TO

Hr Manager

DATE

14 Mar 2023

ASHRAF HOSSAIN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hello,' i am Ashraf; graphic design is my passion. I am passionately pursuing a challenging career in a dynamic organization where I will have the opportunity to use my talents. I have experience as a freelance and in-house graphic designer and have worked on various print, interactive, and digital design projects. From day one, I believe I can begin making valuable contributions to the design team at your institution.

Dear Hiring Manager,

As an enthusiastic, ambitious, professionally skilled Graphics designer, I would make an excellent addition to your team.

I am passionate about creating visually stunning designs that help brands grow in my search for new creative endeavours. Exploration, pursuit, and motivation are my frameworks for success. Identifying improved approaches and enhanced solutions to business challenges are activities that drive and inspire me. My organizational strength, people-centric nature, and eagerness to please gave me excellent interpersonal and communication skills.

Previously, I worked at Techmet IT Solutions as a graphic designer. My ability to efficiently turn around creative and eye-catching digital, UI, Social media, and motion designs have helped increase our clients' sales and engagement rates. Also, from my previous experiences, I have learned about team management, problem-solving capability, client handling, time management, working under pressure, project coordination, budget determination, and brainstorming out of the box. I have worked on numerous projects where Logos, Flyers, Brochures, Social Media Posts, Banners, User interface designs, and Motion designs were created. Apart from that, I have been a Freelancer for the last few years. Because my professional goals align with freelancing, I have focused on freelancing platforms entirely for the last few years. This is a platform where we need to have a self-driven, self-motivating, and creative personality, which is my essential part. My hard work has completed over 50+ projects, and each client is happy to work with me again.

I am eagerly waiting to speak more about my qualifications and skills. Please visit my portfolio at [behance.net/mdashrafhossain] and review my attached resume. Feel free to contact me for an interview at any time. I am sure that my experience and skills will be a valuable resource for your company. Thank you very much for your consideration.

Best regards

ASHRAF HOSSAIN Graphic Designer

Ashnaf (Hossain



(+880) 1830 0370 40

ashrafhossaininbox@gmail.com

ashrafinfo.wixsite.com/website

House-26, Road-4, Block-H Banasree, Khilgaon, Dhaka 1219

SKILLS

ILLUSTRATOR

PHOTOSHOP

INDESIGN

AFTER EFFECTS

ADOBE XD

POWERPOINT

PREMIERE PRO

LANGUAGE

BANGLA (100%)

Mother Language

ENGLISH (50%)

Basic Reading / Speaking / Listening

PORTFOLIO



behance/mdashrafhossain



dribbble/mdashrafhossain

SOCIAL



linkedin/mohammadashrafhossain



facebook/mdashrafhossain.bd



twitter/ashrafhossainn

ASHRAF HOSSAIN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hello, I am Ashraf; I am a professional graphic designer with five years of experience. Every aspect of my work in the field of design creates creativity. I specialize in all types of social media and landing page design, and I also specialize in Logo Design, Background Removing, Motion Banners, and Ui Design. I have depth knowledge of Adobe Illustrator CC, Adobe Photoshop CC, In- design, Ms PowerPoint, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Xd, etc

EDUCATION

2010 - 2011

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Bangladesh-Korea Technical Training Centre | Dhaka, Bangladesh

2004 - 2009

DIPLOMA-IN-COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

Shyamoli Ideal Polytechnic Institute | Dhaka, Bangladesh

2002 - 2004

SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Uttara High School And College | Dhaka, Bangladesh

EXPERIENCE

2018 - PRESENT GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Freelancer | Online Freelance Marketplaces

Study design briefs and determine requirements. Conceptualize visuals based on requirements. Develop Ui Design, Social Media Design, logos and other designs.

2015 - 2018

CREATIVE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

TECHmet IT Solutions | Mohammadpur, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Development and implementation of the creative and branding strategy. Design digital media creatives such as Ui Design, Social Media Design, Motion Banner, Infographics, etc.

2012 - 2015

PROJECT MANAGER

Rainbow Kiosk Media | Suvastu Arcade, Elephant Road, Dhaka

Assembles kiosk body and integrates hardware and IT components using hand and small power tools. Inspects work throughout the assembly process to verify conformance to job specifications and to ensure proper functionality of the hardware and IT components.

EXPERTISE

- Logo Design

 Banner Design

 Motion Banner
- Social Media Design

- Ui Desian
- Label Design
- Web Design
- Landing Page Design

REFERENCES

MD. ARMAN HOSSAIN

ASST. MANAGER (Paperfly) 880-1777-130-631

md.arman@paperfly.com.bd

JARER AL RAFIAN

PROJECT MANAGER (TECHmet IT Solutions) 880-1307-108-222

rafian@techmetbd.com